
435 Williams Court, Suite 100 

Baltimore, MD 21220  

 
 

April 5, 2022 
 
Chad McBride 
Wastewater Plant Operations Supervisor 
950 Maidu Ave. 
Nevada City, CA 95959 
 
Dear Mr. McBride: 
 
Synagro WWT, Inc. CA class A general engineering contractor, license #801688, DIR registration # 
100006919, is pleased to provide the following sub-quote to dry and remove sludge from the 
Nevada County Sanitation District – Penn Valley effluent reservoir per project specifications 
provided.  Synagro’s scope of work includes the following: 
 
- Mobilization of equipment and personnel 
- Drying of biosolids in place. 
- Transfer of dried biosolids and vegetation from effluent reservoir to staging area accessible to 

trucks 
- Loading, transport and lawful disposal of biosolids – estimated 100 dry tons 
- Demobilization of equipment and personnel. 

 
Synagro anticipates up to 4 weeks for sludge drying, loading, transportation and disposal of sludge.  
This includes the time required to remove and relocate the vegetation and rip-rap.  
 
Other terms and conditions: 
- The work is to be performed during dry weather months, April 15 to September 30. 
- Sludge removal will be limited to sludge as specified and specifically excludes the removal and 

disposal of sludge contaminated pond bottom. 
- Synagro will perform CA Title 22 testing to obtain a lawful landfill disposal profile.  The project 

owner or authorized representative shall sign the profile as generator of the material. 
- The effluent reservoir will be cleaned sufficiently to facilitate examination of the pond bottom 

by others for sludge contamination. 
- Synagro and any on site subcontractors will pay not less than the general prevailing rate of wages 

for the job classifications employed on the project. 
- Bonding rate of 1.5%, if required. 
- The dry ton pricing included herein is based on the actual wet tons disposed as determined by 

landfill scale tickets multiplied by the percent solids as determined by a California State certified 
laboratory.  It is anticipated that the percent solids will be 40% or more.  A sample calculation is 
as follows: 

 
Total tonnage per landfill scale tickets   210 tons 
Average percent solids     47.5% 
 
Total dry tons  (210 x .475) =    99.75 Dry tons    

 
  



 
Synagro’s pricing for the above scope of services is as follows: 

 
 

Description Unit of 
Measure 

Units Unit Price Extended 

Mobilization and 
Demobilization 

Lump Sum 1 $19,850.00 $  19,850.00 

CA Title 22 Testing Lump Sum 1 $  1,450.00 $    1,450.00 

Drying and stacking of 
sludge and vegetation 

Lump Sum 1 $97,757.00 $  97,757.00 

Transfer of sludge and 
vegetation from pond to 
loading/staging area 

Lump Sum 1 $29,550.00 $  29,550.00 

Loading, transportation 
and lawful disposal of 
dried sludge 

Dry ton 
100 

(estimated 
quantity 

$    258.00 $  25,800.00 

Total    $174,407.00 

 
 

This proposal is subject to execution of a mutually acceptable agreement between Synagro and 
 the District and is subject to Synagro’s standard terms and conditions, which are attached.   

 
If you have any questions or require further information, please call me at 650-333-0729. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 

John Pugliaresi 
John Pugliaresi 
Synagro WWT Inc. 


